



Volleyball Northern Territory <volleyballnt@gmail.com>

Fwd: GVA Re: VNT committee meeting Mon night

1 message

Sal Caraher <skcaraher@gmail.com>

Mon, Feb 6, 2017 at 8:05 AM

To: Anne Chadwick <annechadwick2@bigpond.com>, Volleyball NT <volleyballnt@gmail.com>, Luke Seib <info@dibv.com.au>, Volleyball Gove <volleyballgove@yahoo.com.au>

Hi Anne,
here's an update from Gove for tonight's committee meeting. I'm planning to dial in through Skype. Sal.

GVA committee 2017

Dav and Sal. Lyn Mitchell is taking a break from stats (after 10 years on the committee - we gave her a big thanks at the GF last year) and Rene Don has offered to help out. Rene is a player in the comp and a pilot with MAF.

Season 1

Sign-on 21st Feb. 13 week season, continuing on Tuesday nights. Season excludes Tue 11th Apr for school holidays, includes Tue 25th Apr ANZAC day and grand final Fri 2nd June. ~~✗~~
Planning to cap at 18 teams = 3 time slots x 6 teams, using the 2 indoor courts and 1 undercover court. Regos and payments starting to come in. NCL (town) clubs expo day on 18/Feb which is timely for promoting the sign on on 21/Feb.

Season 2

Season 2 tentative dates 29/Aug till 01/Dec.

Invoices

Q1 '16 VNT insurance (#20160020, top line, \$310) to be paid shortly. I missed this one.
Q3 '16 VNT membership for 19 juniors x \$2 each. Are you needing payment or is this all ok? →

NT Sports Awards

Nominations submitted coach of the year (Sal uploaded) and volunteer of the year (Luke uploaded).

Coaching Clinic

Re the proposed coaching clinic in Gove on around 18/Jun, Dav will promote & get feedback of participation interest level. From experience, Dav's thinking that interest may be low due to timing - weekend before last week of school term. However will get some info on interest first and then assess.

Sally